

RE: For Fact check- OFHP Regs (Batch 2) Draft CBN for Review- Due 3pm June 21

From: "Skubel, Chris (TBS)" <chris.skubel@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)" <afshin.malekzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 22 Jun 2017 14:04:59 -0400
Attachments: REG-11534_ID49305_LRC_CBN- DRAFT- OFHP- Regulations- DRAFT-v4- 2017-06-2....docx (178.36 kB)

Hi Tim – Please see my attached suggested edits to the note.

We are expecting MCSS to come into TB on July 25th with a FTE and \$ ask that could potentially be offset by the \$140M within energy, happy to discuss further.

Chris

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-21-17 3:46 PM
To: Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Cc: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Strang, James (TBS)
Subject: RE: For Fact check- OFHP Regs (Batch 2) Draft CBN for Review- Due 3pm June 21

Attached is the version that went into the SOC binder. Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Sent: June-21-17 12:05 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Strang, James (TBS)
Subject: FW: For Fact check- OFHP Regs (Batch 2) Draft CBN for Review- Due 3pm June 21

Hi Tim – Looping James in. I read the version you shared yesterday and did not have any comments.

We have a divisional day for the afternoon so unfortunately we will not be able to review this until later this evening/first thing tomorrow.

Also, Sunita is setting up a walk through of the regs (similar to last time) tomorrow from 2-3, not sure if she reached out to you.

Chris

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-21-17 11:24 AM
To: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Subject: RE: For Fact check- OFHP Regs (Batch 2) Draft CBN for Review- Due 3pm June 21

Updated note based on Energy comments. Let me know if you have anything ASAP so I can incorporate. Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-20-17 3:51 PM
To: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Subject: For Fact check- OFHP Regs (Batch 2) Draft CBN for Review- Due 3pm June 21
Importance: High

Hi Afshin and Chris:

Please see the attached draft CBN for comment by 3pm tomorrow.

I have still not received any comments on this early draft from Energy and it was developed with no materials, so please keep this in mind.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618